
 

October 8, 2021 

Honorable Danny Bickell, Deputy Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
Office of the Clerk 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543  

Re: Dobbs v. Jackson Women’s Health Organization, No. 19-1392, 2021                

Dear Mr. Bickell: 

 I represent the Lawyers’ Committee for Civil Rights Under Law, which filed an amicus 
curiae brief on behalf of itself, The Leadership Conference on Civil and Human Rights and other 
civil rights organizations in support of Respondents in the above-listed case on September 20, 
2021 (hereinafter, “Brief of Lawyers’ Committee et al.”). 

 We write to inform the Court that after the filing deadline for amici curiae had passed, 
we learned that one of the signatories to our brief, Equality California, had signed onto another 
amicus curiae brief filed in the same case.  For this reason, we write to request that the Court 
redact Equality California from the Brief of Lawyers’ Committee et al., as referenced in the 
brief’s appendix.  Further, we wish to note that, as a result of such signatory’s removal, 
references to “16” civil rights organizations on the brief’s cover and page one (including footnote 
two) should be read to refer to fifteen civil rights organizations. 

 Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
        
 

Jon M. Greenbaum 
 
 
cc: Scott Grant Stewart 
 Mississippi Attorney General’s Office 
 P.O. Box 220 
 Jackson, MS 39205-0220 
 (601) 359-5563 
 scott.stewart@ago.ms.gov 



 

 Counsel for Thomas Dobbs, et al. 
 
 
 Hillary Anne Schneller 
 Center for Reproductive Rights 
 199 Water Street, 22nd Floor 
 New York, NY 10038 
 (917) 637-3777 
 hschneller@reprorights.org 
 Counsel for Jackson Women’s Health Organization, et al. 


